
DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
WASHINGTON 

December 13, 1940, 

> 0 

Dear Mr. Bu t l e r : 

I enclose in t r i p l i c a t e d ra f t l eases covering 

the proposed United States bases i n Bermuda, Jamaica, 
Ant igua, S t . Lucia , and B r i t i s h Guiana. I t w i l l be 

noted that no d r a f t l e a s e s are inc luded f o r T r i n i d a d 
and the Bahamas; these matters w i l l be deal t with 

l a t e r . Mr. Welles handed the Ambassador a d r a f t l ease 

f o r the bases i n Newfoundland some weeks ago. 

You w i l l understand that as s t i p u l a t e d in these 

d r a f t s , the f i n a l l ease w i l l inc lude an exact descr ip ­

t i o n of the metes and bounds as determined by actua l 
survey; and each lease w i l l have attached to and made 

a part o f i t a map showing the exact areas covered by 

the l ease . In order to expedite matters, however, i t 

seems t o me that i t would be des i rab le f o r our Govern­

ment s 
Mr. N. M. Bu t l e r , C.V.O 

Charge d ' A f f a i r e s ad inter im of 

Great B r i t a i n . 



raents to proceed with a cons iderat ion of these l eases 
at the e a r l i e s t p r a c t i c a b l e date. We s h a l l , t he re fo re , 
be g lad to rece ive the comments of your Government on 
each of these d r a f t s and to d iscuss them with representa ­

t i v e s of your Embassy. 

S incere ly yours, 

Enclosures: 
Dra f t l eases 


